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One of the most beautiful buildings on Culver’s campus is the Memorial Chapel.  Dedicat-
ed in 1951, the Memorial Chapel was built through the generosity of friends and alumni to 
honor those men and women of Culver who have given their lives in service of their country.  
The Tudor-Gothic building opens its doors to the shores of Lake Maxinkuckee and serves as a 
place of worship, reflection, and celebration for many members of the Culver community.  

Located in the northeast corner of the Chapel is a Columbarium with 108 niches.  Those who 
wish to make Culver their final resting place may have their ashes placed in an urn and stored 
in a niche in the Columbarium.  The names of the deceased are engraved on a brass plaque 
affixed to the niche.  



Elegant Engraved Name Plate

Inurnment in the Columbarium is open to qualified 
individuals in good standing with the Culver Edu-
cational Foundation and is limited to the qualified 
purchaser and their spouse:

• Alumni of Culver Academies, Summer Schools & 
Camps and spouses

• Faculty or Staff with 25 years or more of full time 
service and spouses

• Present and former Board of Trustees and spouses
• Present and former Heads of Schools and spouses

SIZE & PRICING
A niche may be used for one (1) or two (2) inurn-
ments depending on the purchase agreement. The 
number of inurnments will be described in the 
purchase agreement.  Niches will accommodate urns 
which fit into the interior niche dimensions of 12” x 
12” x 12”.  Limited niche space is available.  In recog-
nition of their loyal service, faculty and staff with 25 
or more years of full time service to Culver are able to 
purchase burial rights at a discounted rate.  

Qualified Purchasers

   1 urn  2 urns
Alumni  $10,000 $15,000
Faculty/Staff  $5,000 $7,500



For more information about the Culver Chapel 
Columbarium, please contact Brian Baker at (574) 842-8292 

or Brian.Baker@culver.org


